Exhibit "10"
Jan Coppola

From: James Gordon <jgordon@cowlitz.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:46 PM

To: Jan Coppola; Gretchen.Kaehler@dahp.wa.gov; 'dAVe burlingame'

Subject: RE: Camas SEPA Determination - Parklands at Camas Meadows (SEPA15-14)
Attachments: 130708 cowlitz inadvertent discovery language.pdf; 150428 Cultural Resource

Protection Laws.pdf

Ms. Coppola,

Given that the above-referenced project is within the Cowlitz Tribe's area of concern, the Cultural Resources
Department (CRD) of the Cowlitz Indian Tribe would like to state its interest.

The CRD recommends archaeological testing to project depth (ie: the maximum depth that the project will reach). Itis
our experience that archaeological/cultural resources are frequently found at depths much greater than 50cm, and we
would regret if a project was halted due to testing to depth that is not adequate to determine if further work is
necessary. In addition, we recommend an Inadvertent Discovery Plan be attached to the permit; we have included
language for your consideration.

This determination is based on all currently available knowledge, and is subject to revision should new information arise.
Please contact us with any questions or concerns you may have. We look forward to working with you on this
undertaking.

Thank you for your time and attention.

All My Relations,

dAVe burlingame

Director, Cultural Resources Department
360.577.6962

508.1677 [c]

577.6207 [f]

From: Jan Coppola [mailto:JCoppola@cityofcamas.us]

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 2:59 PM

To: Camas School District; Clark County Dept of Environmental Services; Clark County Natural Resources; Clark Public
Utilities; Cowlitz Tribe; DAHP SEPA Contact (sepa@dahp.wa.gov); David Jardin; Department of Natural Resources SEPA
Center; Emelie McKain; Vancouver-Clark Parks & Recreation; WSDOT SW Region

Subject: Camas SEPA Determination - Parklands at Camas Meadows (SEPA15-14)

Attached is a Determination of Non-Significance (DNS) for the Parklands at Camas Meadows Project
(SEPA15-14) for your review and comment.

Request: Mixed Use Development of approximately 36.7 acres including up to 42 single family
residential units, four or more employment based buildings with an associated parking and up to 24
living units or hotel units atop, open spaces and trails, and road construction connecting NW Camas
Meadows Drive to NW Larkspur.
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Publication: The publication date for this DNS is Tuesday, January 12, 2016. The comment and
appedadl period ends on Tuesday, January 26, 2016.

Comments: may be sent by email fto communitydevelopment@cityofcamas.us or by standard mail
to the City of Camas SEPA Official, Community Development Department at 616 NE Fourth Avenue,
Camas, WA 98607.

Thank you,

Jan Coppola, Administrative Assistant

City of Camas | | Community Development Department
616 NE Fourth Avenue

Camas, WA 98607

Phone (360) 817-7239 | | Fax (360) 834-1535
jcoppola@cityofcamas.us
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: This e-mail account is public domain. Any correspondence from or to
this e-mail account may be a public record. Accordingly, this e-mail, in whole or in part may be subject to
disclosure pursuant to RCW 42.56, regardless of any claim of confidentiality or privilege asserted by an
external party.



COWLITZ INDIAN TRIBE

Cultural Resources Department
P.O. Box 2547 + 1055 9* Ave. Suite C + Longview, WA 98632
360.577.6962 « 577.6207 (f) + cowlitz.org

INADVERTENT DISCOVERY LANGUAGE
[revised 130708]

n the event any archaeological or historic materials are encountered during project activity, work
in the immediate area (initially allowing for a 100" buffer; this number may vary by

circumstance) must stop and the following actions taken:

1. Implement reasonable measures to protect the discovery site, including any appropriate
stabilization or covering; and

2. 'Take reasonable steps to ensure the confidentiality of the discovery site; and,

3. Take reasonable steps to restrict access to the site of discovery.

The project proponent will notify the concerned Tribes and all appropriate county, state, and federal
agencies, including the Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation (SHPO in Oregon).
The agencies and Tribe(s) will discuss possible measures to remove or avoid cultural material, and
will reach an agreement with the project proponent regarding actions to be taken and disposition of
material.

If human remains are uncovered, appropriate law enforcement agencies shall be notified first, and
the above steps followed. If the remains are determined to be Native, consultation with the affected
Tribes will take place in order to mitigate the final disposition of said remains.

See the Revised Code of Washington, Chapter 27.53, “Archaeological Sites and Resources,” for
applicable state laws and statutes. See also Washington State Executive Order 05-05,
“Archaeological and Cultural Resources.” Additional state and federal law(s) may also apply.

It is strongly encouraged copies of this plan are retained on-site while project activity is underway.

Contact information:

dAVe burlingame

Director, Cultural Resources
360.577.6962

508.1677 cell

577.6207 fax
culture@cowlitz.org



CULTURAL RESOURCE PROTECTION LAWS

NOTE: This list is not all-inclusive, and does not take place of consultation.

Federal Laws

Not all laws will apply in all situations.

National Historic Protection 36 CFR 60 http://www.achp.gov/docs/nhpa%202008-final.pdf
Act (NHPA)
Native American Graves 43 CFR 10 http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-

Protection and Repatriation
Act (NAGPRA)

idx?type=simple:c=ecfr.cc=ecfr;sid=abefc428407c704d6
3fef71637939827:idno=43:region=DIV1:q1=NATIVE%2

O0AMERICAN%20GRAVES%20PROTECTION%20AN

D%20REPATRIATION:ren=div5 view=text:node=43%3

A1.1.1.1.10 or http://tinyurl.com/yc4sx70

Executive Order 13175—
Consultation and Coordination
With Indian Tribal
Governments

http://www.em.doe.gov/pdfs/MEMO%20Tribal%20Cons
ultation%20and%20Executive%200rder%2013175.pdf
or http://tinyurl.com/4mgxrhq

Washington State Laws

Archaeological Sites and
Resources

27.53 RCW

http://apps.leg.wa.gov/RC W/default.aspx?cite=27.53

Executive Order 05-05

http://www.governor.wa.gov/execorders/eo_05-05.pdf

Notice of Forest Practices to
Affected Indian Tribes

WAC 222-20-120

http://apps.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=222-20-
120

Oregon State Laws

Indian Graves and Protection ORS 97.740-S http://www.leg.state.or.us/ors/097.html
Objects 97.760

Archaeological Objects and ORS 358.905 - http://www.leg.state.or.us/ors/358.html
Sites 358.955




